Redacted
From:

Sent: 7/15/2011 2:12:27 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Ante, Jesse A. (jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov); Natalie Cruz (Redacted D;
hydra.mendoza@sfgov.org (hydra.mendoza@sfgov.org)

Ce: ‘Redacted ‘

[Redacted |

|Redacted |
‘ Redacted ‘

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Got Samahan Scholarship Event Pix?

Thanks for sharing the wonderful photos, Jesse!
Thank you so much for being part of celebration.
As our valued Samahan advisor, we appreciate your continued support!

Go Anteaters! Zot!Zot! Zot! )

Regards,

[Redacted |
Solutions Marketing
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale St. BSK

San Francisco, CA 94105
Redacted

First say to yourself what you would be; and then do what you have to do. -Epictetus

From: Ante, Jesse A. [mailto:jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 15,2011 1:28 PM
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Natalie Cruz; hydra.mendoza@sfgov.org

Cc: [Redacted |[Redacte |Redacted

Subject: Got Samahan Scholarship Event Pix?
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Hello Tom, Natalie and Hydra & Congrats to Samahan & 2011 Scholars...for a wonderful event.

Thanks for being inspiring guest speakers at Samahan Scholarship Event yesterday.
It was great to see Cal Alumni always giving back at these types of events.

As promised enjoy and share my Samahan Event pix.
Hope to see you again at future Samahan and Cal events...

Take care & Go Bears!
Jesse Ante

Samahan Advisor
PS Thankand Samahan Board for making it happen : ) Sorry we missed some of you.
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